
H E H 0 R A N D U H 

Horch 18. 1996 

TO: DIVISION OF APPEALS 
DIVISION OF AUDITING AND F WAtiCIAL ANALYSIS 
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS 

-lUL DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS 
DIVISION OF RESEARCH 
DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 

FROM: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (WILLIAMS) 

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMA'l'ION 

DOCUMENT NO: ~0&3a1&1af_=f,fL-~--------------------------------

DESCRIPTION: 423 Forms tor gonth ot 1/Q~6~--------------------

SOURCEPLQRIDA PO!ER 5 LIQHT CQMPAN~ 

DOCKET NO.:_J~f~R~O~O~l~-~·~I~~-----------------------------------

The above ~atorial was received wi th a requ~st for 
confidentiality (attached). Please prepare a rocommcndat1on for 
tho attorney assigned to the case by completing tho section below 
and forwarding a copy of this memorandum, together with a !brief 
meaorandum supporting your recommendation, to tho attorney. Copies 
ot your recommendation should also be provided to the Division of 
Rec ords and Reporting and to the Division of Appeals. 

Pleose read each or tl.e f.ollowing and chec k if applicoble. 




